CSHS SAC Meeting Minutes

CSHS School Advisory Council meeting was held at CSHS Media Center on September 8, 2021.

Jodi Roth called the meeting to order at 6:02pm

<u>Member Attendees</u>: CSHS Principal Laura Lietaert, CSHS Assistant Principal Ana Alvaro, CSHS TSA Jacob Poelma, Council Chair Jodi Lesko, Council Vice-Chair Joy Smith, Council Secretary Kim Jones, Business Member/Parent Veronica Gutierrez, Kara Johnson, Rosie Donnelly, Freshman Parent Lori Guth, , Freshman Parent Kristen Giordano.

Members not in attendance: Jessica Serota, Shirley Wilson, KLS Principal/parent Darren Pais.

Approval of August 2021 meeting minutes: first by Kim Jones, seconded by Veronica Gutierrez.

Next meeting: Tuesday October 12, 2021 @ the School Board Meeting in the CSHS Media Center.

Reviewing of Robert's Rules of Order Newly Revised

Council Membership

- 1. A motion to vote on new officers and members. Motion made by Jodi Lesko, Seconded by Kara Johnson.
- 2. New officers chosen for 2021/2022 school year: Chairperson Jodi Lesko, Co-Chairperson Joy Smith, Secretary Kim Jones.
- 3. The new 2021/2022 members. Jodi Lesko, Joy Smith, Kim Jones, Veronica Gutierrez, Kara Johnson, Rosie Donnelly, Lori Guth, Kristen Giordano, Laura Lietaert, Ana Alvaro, Jacob Poelma

Principal Report

School Updates

- 1. The original Marine Mechanic teacher is planning to return October 1st to start his new position.
- 2. A discussion on the 4-year certification and the Yamaha certification test that is taken when the 4-year certification has been completed.
- 3. A discussion on changing the SAC meeting time to the third Wednesday of the month to accommodate Jessica Sorota who is the Chair of the PKS PTA/SAC that is held the same day and time as CSHS SAC. No changes to the meetings day will be made at this time. It was

suggested that she takes part online as agendas and meeting minutes are posted to the school website.

- 4. The students that were missing from the school year enrollment (DNE) have been found. Some are doing home school and others have moved and their records have been requested by the new school they are attending.
- 5. Last Thursday and Friday the students had their Club Rush. You can see some photos on Instagram and Coral Shores Facebook pages.
- 6. The 2021/2022 school year enrollment is currently at 748 students enrolled.

School Safety

1. Required Drills – There were 2 required drills conducted in the last 2 weeks. One Active Assailant and one Fire drill. Each teacher is required to fill out a Google form to explain how their classrooms proceeded with each of those drills.

School Mental Health

- 1. The new Health class teacher is taking a CPR certification course to teach 9 and 11 grade and certify them as well. We hope to also certify additional staff.
- 2. Students are required to take a 5-hour mental health course. They have added 30-minutes to 2nd period for 27 weeks. Student's log-in and this can be monitored by the school and state.
- 3. If a student is flagged for any mental issue, they are sent the to a guidance counselor and may be referred to Guidance Care or other community agencies as needed.
- 4. It is suggested that parents let the school know if something is hitting home when any of our required drills are done. The school can then address them and make a solution to help them.

Testing Calendar

- 1. Students will be requested to bring their Chromebook with them. There is a limited supply of extras available.
- Testing will take place as follows.
 Reading September 14th, 15th, & 16th
 Algebra 1 September 21st & 22nd
 Biology 1, US History, & Geometry September 23rd
- 3. Star Testing window runs until September 24th. This data is used for targeting students' weaknesses, providing additional help.

Covid Updates

- 1. Weekly Distribution from the warehouse of any supplies needed. Masks, Sanitizer & cleaners are sent when requested.
- 2. Staff are doing daily scans of students to make sure everyone is wearing a mask, unless the parent has opted them out.
- 3. We have 126 students opted out of wearing masks.
- 4. Any staff/student that was out on quarantine have returned to school.

Open House

1. The planned open house has been delayed. Due to rising COVID cases in the community, there is not a definite date set. If we do have one we hope to make it an outside event.

Other

None

Adjournment

1. Meeting Adjourned at 6:51 p.m. first by Jodi Lesko and seconded by Veronica Gutierrez.